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Please postpone workshop to get more industry participation

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Alex Parker

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket 22-BSTD-03: Please postpone workshop to get more industry participation
Date: Friday, November 11, 2022 12:58:39 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Energy Commission,

Please delay this workshop and allow the industry more time to review the posted information
and provide comment.

Hundreds of pages of reports and findings were posted in October. The CEC wants to have a
public workshop in November. This is simply not enough time to review and provide

meaningful feedback at the workshop or by the December comment deadline.

Separately, I have already booked time and travel for the IHACI conference. This also creates
a conflict for me and my colleagues to attend the CEC workshop.

Please reschedule the workshop to a later date.

Alex Parker
RedWood T24 & HERS
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